Date: March 27, 2025 Location: Bristol Town Hall

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Chairman, Paul Maly.

The October 8, 2024 meeting minutes were approved as written

This first item of business was District #7 in the Cross Plains Area. There is approximately \$10,500 in the account currently. Rusty Curtis has an estimate of the project of \$25,000 cleaning and brushing. There was discussion on how lateral #2 is a mess. However, Josh Miller mentioned that there currently no tiles outlets in lateral #2. The cleaning of lateral #2 should not be cleaned until the main channel is cleaned. Robert Nonn was in attendance, he is a property owner in this district. His property is one of the last in the district and he mentioned that he would be ok for this cleaning to happen while the crop is growing if need be. Bill moved to assess in the amount of \$25,000, 2nd by Nick. Motion passed.

Next item of business was District #8. First discussion was a ditch from Hwy N to the East towards Town Hall Road. It was discussed that there is approximately ¾ to 1 mile of cleaning that needs to be completed. Adam Rademacher was present at the meeting and asked about cleaning the ditch. Adam was told to go forth to get an estimate and come back to the board regarding what a plan would be of the cleaning. In other matters in District #8, Tom Veith was on zoom and extended his thoughts on meeting with the board as the City of Sun Prairie will be paying their share via the MOU, however, the City has some concerns. At this time no assessments will be given, it was discussed to get the payment from the City of Sun Prairie and get the accounts balanced. There would be a special meeting during the summer to revisit this district.

Next item of business was District #9. The status on this district is about the same as District #8. Board would like to balance the district funds and then take a look at projects, such as trees along Bird Street.

Next item of business was discussion of City Sun Prairie payment. A meeting will be set at a later date as Tom Veith and the board discussed earlier in the meeting.

Next item of business was District #10, Belleville area. Larry Donahow spoke on behalf of a plan of how to drain more land. Currently, the main is not large enough to handle the improvement needed. Larry proposed to add a Tee in the main drain tile on his property to divert the water to a ditch on his property. Board advised to add a Tee to the main. Larry will pay for the cost of this diversion.

Next item of business was District #12. Limited discussion, but it was noted that there is approximately \$17,000 in the account. There is limited information of why there is this amount in the district. Pau/Bill mentioned that maybe an assessment was completed to start an engineer study and it was never completed. It was discussed to find out if there would be maintenance projects that could be completed.

District #27 was the next item of business. At this point work has been completed and is ongoing. Atty Kevin Trost was authorized to contact the municipality (Dane Cty Airport) that is involved or within this district for payment and assessment.

Last item of business was Public Comment:

Property owner assessment concern was brought up and Bill cleared the issue.

Another Property owner had questions and concerns about property he owned. He wanted to know the difference between wetland versus cropland assessment.

Another property owner concerned with communication of notice of meeting as well as the website. Contractor was in question with a property that may had been in District #22 and a ditch is plugged and needs to be cleaned. Property in question is currently not in a district, but may have been in the past and under a MOU with the Village of DeForest.

Dane County parks presented their plans to restore wetlands in McCarthy park. It was concluded by the board that the park's plan was fine and to go forth with their plans. There was one stipulation that the board wanted to make clear: this plan or other plans should not affect the clearing and maintaining of the main drain (Koshkonong Creek).

Moved to Adjourn at 6:19 pm.

Attendance of meeting.

